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GENTLE, PICGEENS & TURNER
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW
SUITE 1200 - TWO NORTH TWENTIETH BUILDING
2 NORTH 207H STREET
BIRMINGHAM. ALABAMA 35203

EDCAR €. GENTLE, 1 ] i ' TELEPHONE (205) 716-3000
BEBORAM A, PICKENS TELECOPIER (205) 716-3010
TERRY D. TURNER, JR.# .

M. ANGELA PARKS*® “AL5Q ADMITTED IN FLORIDA
JAMES M. McMULLAN “=ALSO ADMITTED IN PENNSYLVANIA

KATHERINE A, HARBISON
ALLEN M. HAMMER
M. BRANDON WALKER

June 4, 2007

CONFIDENTIAL
VIA E-MAIL

Claims Administrator David T. Austern
Settlement Facility - Dow Corning Trust
3100 Main Street, Suite 700 (77002)
P.O. Box 52429 (77052-2429)

Houston, Texas

Re: The MDL 926 Settlement Fend - Claims Filed with the Settlement Facility -
Dow Corning Trust (“SF-DCT”) Under SF-DCT’s Lien Mediation Procedures;
QOur Filé Neo. 2871-5 {AA}

Dear David:
I hope that you are well,

Tn connection with the Lien Procedures iow before the Honorable Denise Paige Hood, please
provide us with the following information and decumentation:

1. Best addresses for each of the 68 claimants for whom we have filed a lien with SF-
DCT, to facilitate our providing good notice as comimitted by us to the Court.

2. As required in your Lien Procedures at Paragraph 4.02(d), for each of the 68 lien
claims, please indicate if you sent a notice of our lien to the claimant, aid provide
any responseé received from the claimant. This will help us prepare our grafiular
presentation to the Court, as suggested by Ralph Knowles.

3. For which of the 68 claims, does SF-DCT have an administrative hold? Please
explain the administrative hold for each, so that we can take it into account n our
granular presentation.

 If convenient, please provide the foregoing within fourteen days, to facilitate ourtimely filing
on June 29th.
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Thank you for your help with this matter.

Yours very tfuly,

5777

Edgar C. Gentle, b ‘
MDL 926 Escrow Agent
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